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submit a document to the Commission
in confidence must request confidential
treatment unless the information has
already been granted such treatment
during the proceedings. All such
requests should be directed to the
Secretary of the Commission and must
include a full statement of the reasons
why the Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 210.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is sought will be treated
accordingly. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in
§210.42—-46 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.42—-46).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: March 20, 2007.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. E7—5465 Filed 3—23—07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[ Investigation No. 337-TA-582]

In the Matter of Certain Hydraulic
Excavators and Components Thereof;
Notice of Commission Decision Not To
Review Initial Determinations Granting
Joint Motions To Terminate
Investigation as to Certain
Respondents

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review the presiding administrative law
judge’s (“ALJ”) initial determinations
(“IDs”) (Orders No. 18 and 19) granting
joint motions to terminate the above-
captioned investigation as to certain
respondents.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Jonathan J. Engler, Esq., Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-3112. Copies of the AL]’s IDs and
all other non-confidential documents
filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E

Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205—2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On August
29, 2006, the Commission instituted this
investigation, based on a complaint filed
by Caterpillar Inc. (“‘Caterpillar”) of
Peoria, Illinois. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain hydraulic excavators and
components thereof by reason of
infringement of U.S. Trademark
Registration No. 2,140,606, U.S.
Trademark Registration No. 2,421,077,
U.S. Trademark Registration No.
2,140,605, and U.S. Trademark
Registration No. 2,448,848. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337. The complainants requested that
the Commission issue a general
exclusion order and cease and desist
orders. The complaint named twenty
(20) firms as respondents. Two
respondents have been found in default.

On January 26, 2007, joint motions
between Caterpillar and Respondents
Deanco Auction Co. Of Mississippi Inc.,
Petrowsky Auctioneers, Inc., Ritchie
Bros. Auctioneers, Inc., and Ritchie
Brothers Auctioneers (America), Inc.
(collectively, the “Auctioneer
Respondents”) and between Caterpillar
and Respondents Musselman
Construction Co., d/b/a Musselman
Rentals and Sales, Tractorland
Equipment Co., Inc., and Pacific Rim
Machinery, Inc. (collectively, the “Non-
Auctioneer Respondents’’) were filed
seeking termination of this investigation
based upon settlement agreements.

On February 21, 2007, the ALJ issued
the subject IDs (Order Nos. 18 & 19)
terminating the investigation as to the
Auctioneer Respondents and Non-
Auctioneer Respondents on the basis of
settlement agreements. The ALJ found
no indication that termination of the
investigation as to these respondents on
the basis of the settlement agreements
would adversely affect the public
interest, and that the procedural
requirements for terminating the

investigation had been met. No petitions
for review were filed.

The Commission has determined not
to review the IDs.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in
section 210.42 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.42).

Issued: March 20, 2007.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abboett,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E7—5405 Filed 3—23—07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-598]

In the Matter of Certain Unified
Communications Systems, Products
Used With Such Systems, and
Components Thereof; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
February 16, 2007, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Microsoft
Corporation of Redmond, Washington.
A supplemental letter was filed on
March 9, 2007. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain unified
communications systems, products used
with such systems, and components
thereof by reason of infringement of
certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos.
6,421,439, 6,430,289, 6,263,064, and
6,728,357. The complaint, as
supplemented, further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplemental letter, except for any
confidential information contained
therein, are available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
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to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202—205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—-205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David H. Hollander, Jr., Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2746.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2006).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint as
supplemented, the U.S. International
Trade Commission, on March 19, 2007,
Ordered, That—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain unified
communication systems, products used
with such systems, and components
thereof by reason of infringement of one
or more of claims 1 and 3 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,421,439; claims 1-20 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,430,289; claims 1, 3-5, 7—
9, and 11-13 of U.S. Patent No.
6,263,064; and claims 1, 2, 4, 6, 8, and
17 of U.S. Patent No. 6,728,357; and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Microsoft
Corporation, 1 Microsoft Way,
Redmond, Washington 98052.

(b) The respondent is the following
entity alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is the party upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Alcatel-Lucent, 54 rue La Boetie, Paris
75008, France.

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
David H. Hollander, Jr., Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 401-R, Washington,
DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of a limited exclusion order or
cease and desist order or both directed
against the respondent.

Issued: March 20, 2007.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abboett,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E7-5399 Filed 3—-23-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-07-005]

Government in the Sunshine Act
Meeting Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission.
TIME AND DATE: March 29, 2007 at 11
a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205—2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agenda for future meetings: none.

2. Minutes.

3. Ratification List.

4. Inv. No. 731-TA-1103 (Final)
(Certain Activated Carbon From
China)—briefing and vote. (The
Commission is currently scheduled to
transmit its determination and
Commissioners’ opinions to the
Secretary of Commerce on April 9,
2007.)

5. Outstanding action jackets: none.

In accordance with Commission
policy, subject matter listed above, not
disposed of at the scheduled meeting,
may be carried over to the agenda of the
following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: March 20, 2007.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 07-1480 Filed 3-22-07; 11:55 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-M

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training
Administration

Proposed Collection for the
Confidentiality & Disclosure of State
Unemployment Compensation
Information Final Rule and State
Income and Eligibility Verification
Provisions of the Deficit Reduction Act
of 1984; Comment Request

AGENCY: Employment and Training
Administration, Labor.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor, as
part of its continuing effort to reduce
paperwork and respondent burden
conducts a preclearance consultation
program to provide the general public
and federal agencies with an
opportunity to comment on proposed
and/or continuing collections of
information in accordance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995
(PRA95) [44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A)]. This
program helps to ensure that requested
data can be provided in the desired
format, reporting burden (time and
financial resources) is minimized,
collection instruments are clearly
understood, and the impact of collection
requirements on respondents can be
properly assessed. Currently, the
Employment and Training
Administration is soliciting comments
concerning the proposed extension of
the regulatory requirements of the
Confidentiality and Disclosure of State



		Superintendent of Documents
	2010-07-18T11:41:17-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




